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Presidential Secretariat

Address: Presidential Secretariat, Galle Face, Colombo 01
General Contact: 011-2354354

Email: ps@presidentsoffice.lk

Website: www.presidentsoffice.gov.lk

President Hon. Anura Kumara Dissanayake
Telephone: 011-2354354

Fax: 011-2382548

Email: president@presidentsoffice.lk

Secretary to the President

Dr. N.S. Kumanayake

Telephone: 011-2354420
Fax: 011-2446657
Email: prsec@presidentsoffice.lk

Director General of the President’s Media Division
Mr. Prasanna Perera
Telephone: 011-2354354

Fax: 011-2424840
Mobile: 077-7802707
Email: dgpmd@presidentsoffice.lk



Prime Minister’s Office

Address: 58, Sir Ernest De Silva Mawatha, Colombo 07.
General Contact: 011-2575317-18,0112370737-38

Email: secom@pmoffice.gov.lk / info@pmoffice.gov.lk
Website: www.pmoffice.gov.lk

Prime Minister: Hon. Dr. Harini Amarasuriya

Telephone: 011-4354754
Fax: 011-2433786
Mobile: 077-7880737
Email: pm@pmoffice.gov.lk

Secretary to the Hon. Prime Minister :
Mr. G. Pradeep Saputhanthri

Telephone: 011-2575317-18

Fax: 011-2575310

Mobile: 071-4487430

Email: secpm@pmoffice.gov.lk

Prime Minister’s Media Secretary
» Name: Ms. Sribahavan Vijitha Basnayake
> Mobile: 077-3168583

» Email: vijitha.sribahavan@gmail.com



Ministry of Defence

Email: secdefence@defence.lk
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Website: www.defence.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:

Telephone:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:

Email:

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary

Deputy Minister:

Address: Defence Headquarters Complex, Sri Jayawardenapura Kotte
General Contact:011-2430860 - 69, 011-2430870 - 78

Hon. Anura Kumara Dissanayake
011-2354354
011-2340340

Hon. Major General Aruna Jaya?glé%r)a
WWV, RSP, VSV, USP, ndc, psc
011-2665201

070-4101300

dymindef@defence.lk

Air Vice Marshal Sampath Thuyacontha
WWV RWP // RSP / USP fndu psc  (Retd)
011-2381154

011-2541529

076-4368800

secdefence@defence.lk

(Hon. Major General Aruna Jayasekara, Rretd)

» Name: Commander Danushka Dissanayaka

» Mobile: 076-3160996 / 077-1099362

» Email: dymindefmedsec@defence.lk



Ministry of Finance, Planning and

Economic Development

Address: The Secretariat, Colombo 01, Sri Lanka

@ General Contact:011-2484500, 011-2484600, 011-2484700

Email: info@mo.treasury.gov.lk

Website: www.treasury.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Anura Kumara Dissanayake
Telephone: 011-2484504
Fax: 011-2449823

Deputy Minister:

Hon. Anil Jayantha Fernando
(Deputy Minister of Economic Development)

Telephone: 011-2484882
Fax: 011-2386849
Mobile: 071-4463944
Email: anil@sjp.ac.lk

Deputy Minister:

Telephone:

Hon. Harshana Suriyapperuma

(Deputy Minister of Finance and Planning)
011-2484569

Fax: 011-2484789

Mobile: 077-7259625

Email: dep.min.financep@mo.treasury.gov.lk
Secretary: Mr. K.M Mahinda Siriwardana
Telephone: 011-2484510

Fax: 011-2433349

Mobile: 077-4084821

Email: st@mo.treasury.gov.lk




Media Secretary
» Name: Ms. Vajira Chapa Basnayake
» Mobile: 077-7556266

» Email: vajira@mo.treasury.gov.lk




Ministry of Digital Economy

Address: Level 11, Unit No: 1101, One Galle Face Tower, No 1 A, Center Road, Galle

Face, Colombo 02,

@ General Contact: 011-2334575 | Fax: 011-2334576

Email: info@mode.gov.lk

Website: : www.mode.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Anura Kumara Dissanayake
Telephone: 011-2354354
Fax: 011-2340340

Deputy Minister:

Hon. Eranga Weerarathna

Telephone: 011-2334575

Fax: 011-2334576

Mobile: 077-7794334

Email: deputyminister@mode.gov.lk
Secretary: Mr.T.R. Waruna Sri Dhanapala (Act)
Telephone: 011-7590602

Fax: 011-2334576

Mobile: 077-7356781

Email: secretary@mode.gov.lk

Deputy Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Eranga Weerarathna)

» Name: Ms. Nipuni Rajapaksha
» Mobile: 077-2375620
» Email: mediasecmode@gmail.com



Ministry of Education, Higher

Education and Vocational Education

Address: Isurupaya, Baththaramulla, 10120

General Contact: 011-2785141-50
Email: info@moe.gov.lk
Website: www.moe.gov.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Deputy Minister:

Deputy Minister:

Hon.Dr Harini Amarasooriya
011-2784832

011-2784825

077-7880737
minister@moe.gov.lk
minister.education@moe.gov.lk

Hon. Madhura Senevirathne

(Deputy Minister of Education and Higher Education)

011-2787555
011-2787645
070-3514888
deputyminister@mohe.gov.lk

Hon. Nalin Hewage

(Deputy Minister of Vocational Education)

011-2136505, 011-2136507
011-2596774

075-4011047
deputyminister@skillsmin.gov.lk

Mr.Nalaka Kaluwewa
011-2784136

011-2785162

077-2120442
secretary.education@moe.gov.lk




Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Harini Amarasooriya)

>

>

>

>

Name: Mr.J.A. Wasantha
Telephone: 011-2784986
Mobile: 071-6333072 / 077-4786766

Email: jashingw@gmail.com
mediasec@moe.gov.lk

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Nalin Hewage)

>

>

>

Name: Mr. L.D.S.M.Mendis
Telephone: 011-2136507
Mobile: 076-9407229

Email: sandunmmendis@gmail.com

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Madhura Senevirathne)

>

>

>

Name: Ms. Chathuri Perera
Telephone: 011-2784722
Mobile: 071-6269526

Email: chathuriahangamage@gmail.com




Ministry of Health and

Mass Media

Address: "Suwasiripaya,’ No. 385, Rev. Baddegama Wimalawansa

Thero Mawatha, Colombo 10

General Contact: 011-2694033, 011-2675011, 011-2675449, 011-2693493,

®

011-2675280, 011-2669192
Email: info@health.gov.lk
Website: www.health.gov.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Nalinda Jayathissa)

»> Name: Mr. Deepthi Wijethunga
> Telephone: 011-2671181

» Mobile: 077-3746571

» Email: deepthiwi@yahoo.com

Deputy Minister:

Hon. Nalinda Jayatissa
011-2662982
011-2697519
071-8100605
minister@health.gov.lk

Hon. Hansaka Wijemuni
011-2222923

011-2222921

077-4370354
deputyminister@health.gov.lk

Dr. Anil Jasingha
011-2698511
011-2692913
077-7383758
secretary@health.gov.lk
Deputy Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Hansaka Wijemuni)
» Name: Mr. Sagara Perera
> Telephone: 011-2662982
» Mobile: 071-8588588
» Email: bunty456@gmail.com



Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Foreign

Employment and Tourism

Address: Republic Building, Colombo 01, Sri Lanka
@ General Contact: 011-2325373, 011-2325375, 011-2207200, 011-2207207
Email: cypher@mfa.gov.lk
Website: www.mfa.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Vijitha Herath
Telephone: 011-2430221
Fax: 011-2430222
Mobile: 071-4824345
Email: fmo@mfa.gov.lk

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Deputy Minister:

Deputy Minister:

Hon. Arun Hemachandra

(Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Employment)
011-2328040

011-2454264

077-3377325

dmb@mfa.gov.lk

Hon. Ruwan Ranasinghe

(Deputy Minister of Tourism)
011-2208300

077-7513464
ruwan.fm@gmail.com
deputyminister@tourismmin.gov.lk

Ms. Aruni Ranaraja
011-2438263
011-2380282
071-8147869
sfa@mfa.gov.lk




Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Vijitha Herath)

» Name: Mr. S.N.M.Sakeef
» Telephone: 011-2338441
» Mobile: 077-3337721

» Email: media.secretary@mfa.gov.lk
snmsakeef@gmail.com

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Ruwan Ranasinghe)

» Name: Mr. Gayan Abeykoon
» Mobile: 0775460234

» Email: mediasec@tourismmin.gov.lk

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Arun Hemachandra)

» Name: Ms.W.P.Sachintha Sathyanganie
» Telephone: 011-2473539
» Mobile: 076-9916511

Email: sathya.mediasec@mfa.gov.lk

v




Ministry of Justice and

National Integration

Hon. Harshana Nanayakkara
011-2445446
011-2445446
077-3572736

Address: No. 19, Sri Sangharaja Mawatha, Colombo 10
General Contact: 011-2323022 / 011-2449959
Email: info@moj.gov.lk
Website: www.moj.gov.lk
Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:

Email:

Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Harshana Nanayakkara )

» Name: Ms. Dilini Samanmali
» Telephone: 011-2452190
» Mobile: 071-5541384

» Email: ps39547@gmail.com

Deputy Minister:

minister@moj.gov.lk

Hon. Mohomad Muneer Mulaffer
011-2883719

011-2883694

077-7306744
muneeripc@gmail.com

Ms. Ayesha Jinasena
011-2438050
011-2445447
secretary@moj.gov.lk

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary

(Hon. M.M Mulaffer)

» Name: Mr. Musharif Mohideen
» Telephone: 011-2472774

» Mobile: 077-9921955

» Email: ammusharif9l@gmail.com



Ministry of Public Security and

Parliamentary Affairs

Address: 18th Floor, Suhurupaya, Battaramulla
@ General Contact: 011-2887307
Email: info@pubsec.gov.lk
Website: www.pubsec.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Ananda Wijepala
Telephone: 011-2177871
Fax: 011-2887485
Mobile: 077-3041587
Email: minister@pubsec.gov.lk
Deputy Minister: Hon. Sunil Watagala
Telephone: 011-2886054
Fax: 011-2077447
Mobile: 077-2349348
Email: media.deputyminister@pubsec.gov.lk
Secretary: Mr. D. W. R. B. Seneviratne
Telephone: 011-2887182
Fax: 011-2887216
Mobile: 071-8591000
Email: secretary@pubsec.gov.lk
Minister’s Media Secretary Deputy Minister's Media Secretary
(Hon. Ananda Wijepala) (Hon. Sunil Watagala)
» Name: Mr. H.A. Dhananjaya Deegayu  » Name: Mr. Priyantha Maddumage
» Mobile: 071-5346881 » Mobile: 071-1600559
> Email: deegayu94@gmail.com » Email: media.deputyminister@pubsec.gov.lk



Ministry of Women and Child Affairs

Address:5th Floor, Stage 2, Sethsiripaya, Battaramulla
@ General Contact: 011-2186055
Email: addminwomensaffairs@gmail.com
Website: www.childwomenmin.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Saroja Savithri Paulraj
Telephone: 011-2186145
Fax: 011-2187154
Mobile: 071-4878676
Email: minister@childwomenmin.gov.lk

Deputy Minister: Hon. Namal Sudarshana

Telephone: 011-2187142
» & Mobile: 071-1745184
. Email: deputyminister@childwomenmin.gov.lk
il ul/
Secretary: Mrs. K. D. R. Olga
Telephone: 011-2186067
Fax: 011-2187199
Mobile: 077-7746667
Email: secretary@childwomenmin.gov.lk
Minister’'s Media Secretary Deputy Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Saroja Savithri Paulraj) (Hon. Namal Sudarshana)
» Name: Ms. Thilini Gunawardane » Name: Ms. A.M.K.Thanuja Sri Narayana
» Mobile: 071-6005306 » Mobile: 072-8806631
» Email: thilinimwcamo@gmail.com » Email: thanujasri@gmail.com



Ministry of Industry and

Entrepreneurship Development

Email: admini@industry.gov.lk
Website: www.industry.gov.lk
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Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Sunil Hadunneththi)

» Name: Mr. Kasun Gamage
» Telephone: 011-2431672
» Mobile: 071-6551611

» Email:kasun96nadeesha@gmail.com

Deputy Minister:

Address: No. 73/1, Galle Road, Colombo 03
General Contact: 011-2392149, 011-2392150

Hon. Sunil Handunneththi
011-2435248
011-2390885
077-3908760
minister@industry.gov.lk

Hon. Chathuranga Abeysinghe
011-2589186

011-2369790

077-3402253
deputy.minister@industry.gov.lk

Mrs. J. M. Thilaka Jayasundara
011-2436123

011-2449402

077-9229222
sec.indus73@gmail.com

Deputy Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Chathuranga Abeysinghe)

» Name: Mr. Mamith Dissanayake
» Telephone: 011-2590263
» Mobile: 077-5607116

» Email: mamith.design@gmail.com



Ministry of Fisheries, Aquatic and

Ocean Resources

Email:secfisherieslk@gmail.com

®®6® o

Website: www.fisheries.gov.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Ramalingam Chandrasekar)

» Name: Mr.Ganeshan Krishanthan

» Mobile: 077-9166581 / 077-9775719

» Email: gkkrishanthan1@gmail.com

Deputy Minister:

Address: New Secretariat, Maligawatta, Colombo 10
General Contact: 011-2446183, 011-2446184

Hon. Ramalingam Chandrasekar
011-2446188

011-2329232

077-7795958
rameshjvp@gmail.com

Hon. T. G. Rathna Gamage
011-2338281

011-2423771

072-5546098
mailtorathnagamage@gmail.com

Mr. Sampath Manthrinayake
011-2333945

011-2541184

071-2919285
secfisherieslk@gmail.com

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. T.G Rathna gamage)

» Name: Mr. N. Hisham Mohomed
» Mobile: 071-4221074

» Email: nhisham@live.com



Ministry of Plantation and Community

Infrastructure

Hon. Samantha Vidyarathna
011-2186258
011-2186093
071-4479589

Address: 11th Floor, Sethsiripaya, Stage 2, Battaramulla
@ General Contact: 011-2186160
Email: info@plantation.gov.lk
Website: www.plantation.gov.lk
Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Samantha Vidyarathna)

» Name: Mr. M.L Chamal Sayuranga
» Telephone: 011-2786160
» Mobile: 071-3416945/ 075-0280046

» Email: mediasecretary@plantation.gov.lk

Deputy Minister:

minister@plantation.gov.lk

Hon. Sundaralingam Pradeep
011-2186014

071-3280729
deputyminister@plantation.gov.lk

Mr. Prabath Chandrakeerthi
011-2187163
011-2186016
071-7788569
secretary@plantation.gov.lk

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary

(Hon. Sundralingam Pradeep)
» Name: Mr. Ajith Thamil
» Mobile: 077-7532535

» Email: sooriyanajith@gmail.com



Ministry of Labour

General Contact: 011-2581991
Email: simol@sit.lk
Website: www.labourmin.gowv.lk
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Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Anil Jayantha Fernando)

» Name: Ms. Padmini Matarage
> Mobile: 077-3112527

» Email: padmini.matarage@gmail.com

Deputy Minister:

Address: 7th Floor, “"Mahewara Piyesa’, Narahenpita, Colombo 05, Sri Lanka

Hon. Anil Jayantha Fernando
011-2368175

011-2588950

071-4463944
minister@labourmin.gov.lk

Hon. Mahinda Jayasinghe
011-2588950

011-2588950

077-7685038
deputyministeroffice@labourmin.gov.lk

Mr. S. M. Piyatissa
011-2368164
011-2582938
070-2569005
simol@sit.lk

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Mahinda Jayasinghe)

» Name: Mr. K.A. Buddhi Gunasekara
> Telephone: 011-2368182

» Mobile: 077-7822630

» Email: buddhig2024@gmail.com



Ministry of Buddhasasana, Religious and

Cultural Affairs

Address: 8th Floor, 1™ Stage, Sethsiripaya, Battaramulla
@ General Contact: 011-2872001, 011-2876586, 011-2872023
Email: info@mbrc.gov.lk
Website: www.mbrc.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Hiniduma Sunil Senevi
Telephone: 011-2875406
Fax: 011-2861107
Mobile: 071-4370706
Email: cinesenevi@gmail.com

Deputy Minister:

Hon. Gamagedara Dissanayaka

Telephone: 011-2303285

Fax: 011-22303270

Mobile: 077-2993334

Email: gamagedara456@gmail.com
Secretary: Mr. W.P Senadeera
Telephone: 011-2861108

Fax: 011-2872004

Mobile: 077- 3308950

Email: mbsecoffice@gmail.com

Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Hiniduma Sunil Senevi)

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Gamagedara Dissanayaka)
» Name: Mr. Ruwan Liyanarachchi » Name: Mr. Wijesekara Walisundara
» Mobile: 076-6663737 » Mobile: 077-6539989

» Email: ruwanvoice@gmail.com



Ministry of Trade, Commerce,

Food Security and Co-operative Development

General Contact: 011-2110565
Email: info@trademin.gov.lk
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Website: www.trade.gov.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:

Email:

Deputy Minister:

Deputy Minister:

Address: 492, R.A. De Mel Mawatha, Colombo 03

Hon. Wasantha Samarasinghe
011-2423020

011-2314328

077-3029004
minister@trade.gov.lk

Hon. R.M Jayawardhana

(Deputy Minister of Trade, Commerce and Food Security)
011-2423020

011-2314328

070-4670025

info@trademin.gov.lk

Hon. Upali Samarasinghe

(Deputy Minister of Co-operative Development)

011-2330705
011-2314328
077-9080255
upalisamarasinghe@gmail.com

Mr. K. A. Vimalenthirarajah
011-2314327
011-2314328
secretary@trademin.gov.lk




Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Wasantha samarasinghe)

»> Name: Mr. Sameera Prabhash wijesinghe
> Telephone: 011-2118653
» Mobile: 071-9533966 / 076-6936699

» Email: media@trademin.gov.lk

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. R.M Jayawardhana)

» Name: Mr. Aruna Rathnayaka
» Mobile: 077-1816715
» Email: arunamaxr@gmail.com

rmjayawardana334@gmail.com

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Upali Samarasinghe)

» Name: Mr. E.M. Wasantha Perera

» Address: Deputy minister’s Office,
Department of Co-operative Develop-
ment, No.330 Union Place, Colombo 02

» Telephone: 011-2330705

» Mobile: 071-9002512

» Email: mediaxis.sl@gmail.com




Ministry of Transport, Highways, Ports and

Civil Aviation

©@

Address: Maganeguma Mahamedura, No. 216, Denzil Kobbekaduwa

Mawatha, Koswatte, Battaramulla -10120

General Contact: 011-2879178
Email: info@transport.gov.lk

®® ®

Website: www.transport.gov.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Deputy Minister:

Deputy Minister:

Hon. Bimal Niroshan Rathnayake
011-2879172

011-2879185

077-3111226
bimalsl@yahoo.com

Hon. M.M. Prasanna Kumara Gunasena
(Deputy Minister of Transport and Highways)
011-2879178

011-2879185

077-2619242
mmpkgunasena@gmail.com

Hon. Janith Ruwan Kodituwakku
(Deputy Minister of Ports and Civil Aviation)
011-2394724

011-2879185

077-0604190
janith2002@gmail.com

Mr. K.Kapila C.K Perera
011-2862739
011-2862705
077-0604190
kapila@vom.lk




Minister’'s Media Secretary Deputy Minister’'s Media Secretary

(Hon. Bimal Rathnayaka) (Hon. Janitha Ruwan Kodithuwakku)

» Name: Mr. S.L Senevirathne » Name: Mr. H.Haritha Gunarathna

> Telephone: 011-2320616 » Telephone: 011-2320616

» Mobile: 077-9571520 » Mobile: 077-7442861

> Email: surangasls18@gmail.com » Email: harithagunarathna.mpca@gmail.com

Deputy Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Prasanna Kumara Gunasena

» Name: Mr. M.R.M. Rushdy
» Telephone: 011-2879178
> Mobile: 077-2222615

» Email: mrmrushdy@gmail.com




Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock,

Land and Irrigation

Website: www.agrimin.gov.lk
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Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Deputy Minister:

Deputy Minister:

Address: 80/5, ‘Govijana Mandiraya, Rajamalwatta Avenue, Battaramulla
General Contact: 011-2034343, 011-2034344, 011-2034300
Email: officeagriminister@gmail.com

Hon. K.D. Lalkantha
011-2034343 / 011-2034344
011-2877202

071-2473104

agri_minister@agrimin.gov.lk

Hon. Namal Karunarathna
(Deputy Minister of Agriculture and Livestock)

011-2034350
011-2868927
070-7220005
agri_minister@agrimin.gov.lk

Hon. Susil Ranasinghe

(Deputy Minister of Land and Irrigation)

011-2868923
074-3205051
land.deputyminister@gmail.com

Mr. D.P. Wickramasinghe
011-2034340
011-2863497
071-7229024
secretary@agrimin.gov.lk




Minister’s Media Secretary Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary

(Hon. K.D LalKantha) (Hon. Namal Karunarathna)

» Name: Mr. Asiri Lakmal Thennakon » Name: Mr. Sineth Shashikalana Dharmapala
> Mobile: 077-1645454 » Mobile: 075-7964313

» Email: asirilakmal5@gmail.com » Email: wdsineth2u@gmail.com
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Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports

Address: No.9, Philip Gunawardhena Mawatha, Colombo 7

General Contact: 011-2697934
Email: info@moys.gov.lk
Website: www.moys.gov.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Fax:

Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Deputy Minister:

Deputy Minister:

Hon. Sunil Kumara Gamage
011- 2689162
011-2680277

077-7174146
minister@moys.gov.lk

Hon.Eranga Gunasekara

(Deputy Minister of Youth Affairs)
011-1103834

011-2680277

071-8457920
dpminister_youth@moys.gov.lk

Hon. Sugath Thilakarathna
(Deputy Minister of Sports)
011-2082168

076-3525008
dpminister_sports@moys.gov.lk

Mr. Aruna Bandara
011-2438263
011-2380282
077-3128137
sfa@mfa.gov.lk
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Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Sunil Kumara Gamage)

>

>

>

Name: Mr. Sanka Samarappuli
Telephone: 011-2697934

Mobile: 071-3821373 / 077-6309434
Email: sanka.samarappuli@gmail.com

Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon.Eranga Gunasekara)

>

>

>

Name: Ms. Navodhya Pawani Peiris
Telephone: 011-2683014
Mobile: 071-5896495

Email: navodhya.pawani@gmail.com




Ministry of Public Administration,

Provincial Councils and Local Government

Email: info@pubad.gov.lk

®® ® ©

Website: www.pubad.gov.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Secretary:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Chandana Abayarathna )

>

>

Name: Ms.Jayana Upamalika Herath
Telephone: 011-2694907
Mobile: 070-3411603

Email: jayana.media@gmail.com

Deputy Minister:

Address: Independence Square, Colombo 07
General Contact: 011-2696211-13, 011-2695279

Hon.Chandana Abayarathna
011-2674115

011-2699720

071-8716387
minister@pubad.gov.lk

Hon. P. Ruwan Senarath
011-2328098

011-2440664

070-2699248
deputy.minister@pclg.gov.lk

Mr. S. Alokabandara
011-2399735
011-2695279
071-2848054
secretary@pclg.gov.lk
secretary@pubad.gov.lk



Ministry of Urban Development,

Construction and Housing

General Contact: 011-2864770
Email: info@smoud.gov.lk

®®6® ©

Website: www.moudh.gov.lk

Minister:
Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Deputy Minister:

Address: 12th Floor, Sethsiripaya - Stage 2, Battaramulla

Hon. Anura Karunathilaka
011-2866444
011-2861588
071-4458339
ministryudch@gmail.com

Hon. T. B. Sarath

Telephone: 011-2187480

Fax: 011-2887068

Mobile: 071-9178866

Email: dhomtbs@gmail.com

Secretary: Mr. Ranjith Ariyaratne

Telephone: 011-2862412

Fax: 011-2875600

Mobile: 071-6904510

Email: ug.ranjithariyaratne@gmail.com
Minister’'s Media Secretary Deputy Minister’'s Media Secretary
(Hon. Anura Karunathilake) (Hon. T.B Sarath)
» Name: Mr. K.M.Patrick Rodrigo » Name: Mr. Samantha Kumara Gamage
» Telephone: 011-2862551 » Telephone: 011-2887068
» Mobile: 071-4879631 » Mobile: 071-8115850 / 076-8113630
» Email: kmplrodrigo@gmail.com » Email: samantha.k.gamage@gmail.com



Ministry of Rural Development, Social

Security and Community Empowerment

Address: 1st Floor, 2nd Stage, Sethsiripaya, Battaramulla

@ General Contact: 011-2887349, 011-2887350

Email: wcasesecratary@sltnet.lk

Website: www.stateminsamurdhi.gov.lk
Minister: Hon.Upali Pannilage
Telephone: 011-2861145
Fax: 011-2187007
Mobile: 071-7427156 / 077-5018545
Email: min.mrdsc@sltnet.lk

Deputy Minister: Hon. Wasantha Piyathissa
Telephone: 011-2887578
Mobile: 070-2170152
Email: dm.mrdsc@sltnet.lk
Secretary: Mrs. Malarmathy Gangatharan
Telephone: 011-2883525 / 011-2877124
Fax: 011-2187007
Mobile: 077-7320044
Email: rdsscesecretary@sltnet.lk
Minister’s Media Secretary Deputy Minister’s Media Secretary
(Hon. Upali Pannilage) (Hon. Wasantha Piyathissa)
» Name: Mr. D.H.G.N.K. Premarathne » Name: Mr. Saman Manikkarachchi
» Telephone: 011-2888093 » Mobile: 075-8266869
» Mobile: 077-8755746 » Email: smarachchi@gmail.com

» Email: kcrdhnk@gmail.com



Ministry of Energy

Address: No. 437, Galle Road, Colombo 03

@ General Contact: 011-2574922

Email: administration@powermin.gov.lk

Website: www.powermingov.lk / www.energymin.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Kumara Jayakody
Telephone: 011-2574883 / 011-2574940
Fax: 011-2574634
Mobile: 071-8449424
Email: ministerofenergy2024@gmail.com
Secretary: Mr. K.T.M. Udayanga Hemapala
Telephone: 011-2574918
Fax: 011-2574880
Mobile: 071-2884210
Email: secretary@powermin.gov.lk

Minister’'s Media Secretary
» Name: Mr.Shan Mohomad
» Mobile: 070-3474747

» Email: mesec2030@gmail.com




Ministry of Environment

Address: “Sobadam Piyasa,’ No. 416/C/1, Robert Gunawardana Mawatha,
Battaramulla

©@

@ General Contact: 011-2034100
Email: info@env.gov.lk
Website: www.env.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Dammika Patabendi
Telephone: 011-2034131
Fax: 011-2879954
Mobile: 077-3436546
Email: minister@env.gov.lk

Deputy Minister: Hon. Anton Jayakody
Telephone: 011-2034141
Fax: 011-2879954
Mobile: 071-8070499
Email: deputyminister@env.gov.lk
Secretary: Mr. K. R. Uduwawala
Telephone: 011-2034121
Fax: 011-2879944
Mobile: 070-2569006
Email: sec@env.gov.lk
Minister’s Media Secretary Deputy Minister's Media Secretary
(Hon. Dammika Patabendi) (Hon. Anton Jayakody)
» Name: Mr. Kelum Prasanna Weragala » Name: Ms. Sulakshi Rathnayake
> Mobile: 077-4477421 / 071-5677959 > Mobile: 071-4202627
» Email: wd.kelum@gmail.com » Email: sathsarasulakshi@gmail.com



Ministry of Science and Technology

Address: 3rd Floor, “Sethsiripaya” - Stage 1, Battaramulla

@ General Contact: 011-2879410

Email: motrdevelopment@gmail.com

Website: www.mostr.gov.lk
Minister: Hon. Chrishantha Abeysena
Telephone: 011-2186034
Mobile: 077-7591715
Email: chrishanthaabeysena@yahoo.com
Secretary: Mr. Y. L. Mohamed Navavi
Telephone: 011-2879413
Fax: 011-2879404
Mobile: 077-7253772
Email: sec.most24@gmail.com

navaviylm@gmail.com

Minister’s Media Secretary
» Name: Mr. Nithya Silva
Telephone: 011-2186291
Mobile: 077-2126082

Email: nithya.most@gmail.com

vV V V




Department of Government

Information

General Contact: 011-2515759
Email: dg@dgi.gov.lk

®®6® ©

Telephone:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email:

Director Administration (Act)
Mr. D. M. C. Nalaka Dissanayaka
Telephone : 011-2514093

Fax: 011-2514092
Mobile : 071-4413516
Email : nalaka.eb.1980@gmail.com

Assistant Director (Publicity Unit)
Mr. L. P. Thilakarathna
Telephone : 011-2513756

Fax: 011-2513756
Mobile : 071-8798544
Email : thilakmedia68@gmail.com

Assistant Director (Admin)
Mr. W. A. P. Sandeepa Perera
Telephone :011-2514309

Fax: 011-2514092
Mobile : 077-8391263
Email : adii@dgi.gov.lk

wap.sandeepaperera.ss@gmail.com

Address: No. 163, Kirulapone Avenue, Polhengoda, Colombo 05
Fax: 011-2514753

Website: www.dgi.gov.lk / www.news.lk

Director General of Government Information

Mr. H. S. K. J. Bandara

011-2512040 / 011-2513638
011-2514753

071-6266106

dg@dgi.gov.lk / bandarah276@gmail.com

Chief Accountant
Ms. D. Niluka Ramanayaka
Telephone : 011-2512332

Fax: 011-2514286
Mobile : 077-3866338
Email : acc.gov.info@gmail.com

Assistant Director (Research Unit)
Mr. Harsha B. Abeykoon
Telephone : 011-2513754

Fax: 011-2512749
Mobile : 077-7076830
Email : harshadgtower@gmail.com

Executive producer

Mr.W.K. Walpola

Telephone : 011-2513633

Mobile : 077-2962796

Email : walpolakumudu@gmail.com



DISTRICT MEDIA OFFICERS

Ampara District

» Name: Mrs.R.M.S.Dilurkshika
» Office Telephone: 063-2222236
» Mobile: 077-3134856

» Fax: 063-2222236

Badulla District

Name: Mr. B.R.G.S.B. Herath
Office Telephone:055-2229722
Mobile: 071-8158593

Fax: 055-2222292

v V V V

Colombo District

» Name: Ms.T.M.T.S Bandara
» Office Telephone: 011-2369142
» Mobile: 071-4953253

» Fax: 011-2369139

Gampaha District

» Name: Mrs. M.A. Priyani
» Office Telephone: 033-2221914
» Mobile: 071-6883351

» Fax: 033-2222900

Anuradhapura District

» Name: Mr. Y.G.S.I. Bandara
» Office Telephone: 025-2224039
» Mobile: 071-0317418

» Fax: 025-2222235

Batticaloa District

» Name: Mr. V. Jeevananthan
» Office Telephone: 065-2225769
» Mobile: 077-4460777

» Fax: 065-2225769

Galle District

» Name: Mr. S.M.Hewa Gamage
» Office Telephone: 091-2222233
» Mobile: 071-6665613

» Fax: 091-2222972

Hambantota District (Act)

» Name: Mr. W.M.T. Indika
» Office Telephone: 047-2256235
» Mobile: 071-4413423

» Fax: 047-2256247



DISTRICT MEDIA OFFICERS

Jaffna District

Name: Mrs. R.Thulasikka

Office Telephone: 021-2223766
Mobile: 077-7350540

Fax: 021-2223766

vV V VvV V

Kandy District

Name: Mr. T.K. Abeyasekara
Office Telephone: 081-2200149
Mobile: 071-4410260

Fax: 081-2200149

vV V V V

Kurunegala District

Name: Mrs. R.M. Amitha Kumari
Office Telephone: 037-2221650
Mobile: 072-4664087

Fax: 037-2221650

vV V V V

Matara District

Name: Mr. W.M.T. Indika

Office Telephone: 041-2222233
Mobile: 071-4413423

Fax: 041-2222234

vV V V V

Kalutara District

Name: Mr. K.H.S. Kularathna
Office Telephone: 034-2222235
Mobile: 071-7090029

Fax: 034-2222218

Kegalle District

vV V V

v

Name: Mrs. D.M.D. Pemasiri
Office Telephone: 035-2231727
Mobile: 071-6898789

Fax: 035-2232620

Matale District

vV V V V

Name: Mr.B.M.G.N.K Karunarathne
Office Telephone: 066-2233501
Mobile: 071-5907383

Fax: 066-2222235

Monaragala District

vV V V

v

Name: Mr. A.M.M.A. Alagiyawanna
Office Telephone: 055-2276234
Mobile: 071-3815287, 077-7733625
Fax: 055-2276025



DISTRICT MEDIA OFFICERS

Nuwara Eliya District

»> Name: Mr. R.M.A.P. Rathnayaka
» Office Telephone: 052-3050520
» Mobile: 076-7484118

» Fax: 052-2222610

Puttalam District

Name: Mrs. K.I. Kumarasiri

Office Telephone: 032-2265477
Mobile: 077-7174635, 076-8084635
Fax: 032-2265239

vV V V V

Trincomalee District

» Name: Mrs. A.G.S. Dilshani

» Office Telephone: 026-2050877
» Mobile: 076-4255081

» Fax: 026-2050877

Mullaitivu District

Name: Mr. T.Divakar

Office Telephone: 021-2061045
Mobile: 077-1144661

Fax: 021-2290045

vV V V V

Polonnaruwa District

vV V V

Name: Mr. M.P.G.W. Kasthuriarachchi
Office Telephone:027-2225467
Mobile: 076-1842687

Fax: 027-2225578

Ratnapura District

vV V V V

Name: Mr. P.K.N. Rajapaksha
Office Telephone: 045-2222233
Mobile: 071-4445197

Fax: 045-2222140

Vavuniya District

Name: Mr. B.H.C Upul

Office Telephone: 024-2225484
Mobile: 0717058181

Fax: 024-2225484

Kilinochchi District

vV V V V

Name: Mr. S. Premraj

Office Telephone: 021-2050057
Mobile: 077-8278463

Fax: 021-2283966



DISTRICT MEDIA OFFICERS

Mannar District

» Name: Mr. R.M. Manas

» Office Telephone: 023-2222016
» Mobile: 071-8910955

» Fax: 023-2222016




GUIDE 1o MINISTRIES

2025

=~ PUBLISHED BY

Department ol Government Information

Publicity Division

AINET SSdaee 8ot
Deparimemi of Covernman lefcrmaton

o Fwanw facebook com/ Department0fiGovemmentinformation
4 wwwnstagram. com,/ infodprts]/

S wowen youtube com, channel, UCdxd Vol VOR-X3z-6 kg

2 e, infodprisl

DESIGNED BY : THILINA SHALIKA



